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f," i NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ti ;j WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

# April 25, 1989
%, . . . . . #

' ..

Dockat Nos. 50-254 and 50-265

Mr. Thom6s J. Kovach
Nuclear Licensing Manager
Commonwealth Edison Company
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690

Dear Mr. Kovach:

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF AMENDMENT REQUEST FOR QUAD CITIES STATION
(TAC N05. 68293 AND 68294) -

By letter dated May 17, 1988, Commonwealth Edison Company (CECO) submitted . -
'

a Technical Specifications (TS) amendraent request to revise requirements I

associated with the Rod Block Monitor. However, CECO staff subsequently
decided this amendment would be superseded by other amendrnent requests being

,

generated as part of an internal Ceco TS improvement program. Ceco agreed with
NRC staff during a recent rneeting that the amendntnt is no longer necessary.-

Consequently, based on our understanding of your intentions, we are considering
#CECO's amendment request of M6y 17, 1988 to be withdrawn. If this information

is not correct, please notify the NRC of your intended actions within 10 days
of receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,
,

A tr

try Ross, Project Manager
Project Directorate III-2

,

Division of Reactor Projects - III
I IV, V, and Special Projects

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next pagej
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April 26,1989 R

Docket Hos. 50-254 and 50-265-

Mr. Thomas J. Kovach
Nuclear Licensing Manager i

Commonwealth Edison Company
|iPost Office Box 767

. Chicago.. Illinois 60690 |

|
Dear Mr. Kovach:

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF AMENDMENT REQUEST FOR QUAD CITIES STATION ;

(TAC NOS. 68293 AND 68294)

By letter dated May 17, 1988, Commonwealth Edison Company (CECO) submitted
a Technical Specifications (TS) amendment request to revise requirements
associated with the Rod Block Monitor. However, CECO staff subsequently
decided this anendment would be superseded by other amendment requests being i
generated as pLrt of an internal Ceco TS improvement program. CECO agreed with-
NRC staff during a recent meeting that the amendment is no longer necessary.
Consequently, based on our understanding of your intentions, we are considering
Ceco's amendment request of May 17, 1988 to be withdrawn. If this information
is not correct, please notify the NRC of your intended actions within-10 days
of receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

/s
Thierry M. Ross, Project Manager
Project Directorate III-2
Division of Reactor Projects - III

IV, V, and Special Projects
-Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

!|cc: See next page
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E Docket Nos. 50-254 and 50-265

Mr. Thomas J. Kovach
Nuclear Licensing Manager
Commonwealth Edison Company
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690

Dear Mr. Kova'ch:

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF AMENDMENT REQUEST FOR QUAD CITIES / STATION
(TAC NOS. 68293 AND 68294) /

By letter dated May 17, 1988, Commonwealth Edison Company (Ceco) submitted
a Technical Specifications (TS) amendment request to' revise requirements
associated with the Rod Block Monitor. However, CE'Co staff subsequently
decided this amendment would be superseded by other amendment requests being
generated as part of an internal CECO TS improveinent program. CECO agreed with

'NRC staff during a recent meeting that the amendment is no longer necessary.
Consequently, based on our understanding of y6ur intentions, we are considering
CECO's amendment request of May 17, 1988 tofbe withdrawn. If this information
is not correct, please notify the NRC of your intended actions within 10 days !
of receipt of this letter.

'

/ Sincerely,

| ,

/ '

/

Thierry M. Ross, Project Manager
Project Directorate III-2
Division of Reactor Projects - III

IV, V, and Special Projects'
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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cc: See next page /
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Mr. Thomas J. Kovach Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station N.

*

; Conanonwealth Edison Company Units 1 and 2 1

cc:

Mr. Stephen E. Shelton
Vice President
Iowa-Illinois Gas and t

Electric Company
P. O. Box 4350
Davenport, Iowa 52808

Michael I. Miller, Esq. :

Sidley and Austin
One First National Plaza
Chicago, Illinois 60603-

'

* Mr. Richard Bax ;

Station Manager
~ Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station
22710 206th Avenue North
Cordova, Illinois 61242

. Resident Inspector
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
22712 206th Avenue North
Cordova, Illinois 61242 .I

Chhirman
Rock Island County Board

of: Supervisors
1504 3rd Avenue
Rock, Island County Office Bldg.. , .
Rock Islarid, Illinois 61201

Mr. Michael E. Parker, Chief
Division of Engineering
Illinois Departiaent of Nucloar Safety
1035 Outer Park Drive,
' Springfield, Illinois 62704

Regional Administrator, Region III i
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

|799 Roosevelt Road, Bldg. #4 '

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
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